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Rohaizal (LKKAuto)
From: Clarence LIM (SPF) <Clarence LIM@spfgovsg>
Sent: Tuesday, 17 April 2018 12:08 PM
Te: Rohaizal (LKKAutD)
Ce: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: SLN9029T FAIT Case

Message Classification: Unclassified
Sir;

On 3 March 2018 at about 5.58 pm, the involved party (B1) was travelling along Yishun Ring Road towards Yishun
Avenue 11 on the left of 2 lanes road. He claimed Al who was travelling in front of his vehicle made a sudden brake
and stopped. As such, he made a lane change to the right to overtake Al. In the midst of overtaking. suddenly the
deceased crossed the road in front of A1 and appeared on his left to right. B1 could not avoid and callided onto the
deceased's right side. Due to the accident, the deceased was injured and was conveyed conscious 1o Khoo Teck Puat
Hospital (KTPH) by ambulance. The deceased was warded at ICU Ward B36 Bed 15. The deceased then succumbed
to her injuries in hospital and was pronounced dead on 4 March 2018 by Dr Cadence Wee-at 1228 hrs at KTPH ICU.
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From: Rohaizal (LKKAuto) [mailto:Rohaizal@lkkauto com]
Sent: Tuesday, 17 April, 2018 8:52 AM

Te: Clarence LIM (SPF) <Clarance LIM@spf.gov.sg>

Ce: Bryan Ang (LEKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com>
Subject: SLN90259T FAIT Case



Dear 1.0 Clarence,
Pls advice on this vehicle's case facts (SLN9029T) so | can include it in my report. Thx

Bt H&wd.s.

Mr Rohaizal A. Rohim| Techmical nvestigatorn

LKl Aute Consultants
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